# Srijesh Nakarmi

srijesh.nakarmi@gmail.com +9779803299642 Balkumari Road 8 Lalitpur, Central Development Region

#### Summary

I am an enthusiastic front-end and hybrid app developer with more than 8 years of experience in the relevant fields. I have been involved in the development of various web-apps, websites a,nd hybrid mobile apps using bleeding-edge javascript based technologies such as Angular, NodeJS, Ionic framework etc. for a myriad of high-profile companies such as Siemens, Bata, Cisco etc. In my leisure time, I would like to learn new skills, listen to music, play guitar, visit different places etc.

#### **Professional Skills**

- Javascript ES6, Typescript
- Angular JS, Angular (2+)
- NodeIS

- · Html/CSS/SASS
- Ionic 3
- CouchDB / PouchDB (NoSql DB)

#### **Employment History**

## **Front-end Developer**

Itonics GmbH 01/2015 - 02/2020

Roles and Responsibilities:

- · Developing new user-facing features using Angular, Typescript and jQuery
- · Developing hybrid apps using Ionic framework
- Building reusable code, libraries, modules for future use
- Ensuring the technical feasibility of UI/UX designs
- · Optimizing application for maximum speed and scalability
- Assuring that all user input is validated before submitting to back-end
- · Conducting interviews for hiring new employees

## Front-end Developer

EBPearls Pvt. Ltd. 12/2010 - 01/2015

Roles and Responsibilities:

- Estimating and planning for the projects.
- Writing and maintaining frontend code to implement the system design.
- Testing and debugging across multiple browsers, platforms, and devices, including smartphones and tablets
- Conducting Trainings
- Developing front-end plugins using jQuery/javascript.

### Flash Developer

Javra Software Nepal Pvt. Ltd. 05/2010 - 12/2010

Roles and Responsibilities:

- Estimating and planning for the projects.
- Developing Flash applications using ActionScript 3.0 utilizing the concept of Object Oriented Programming.

## Senior Web Designer/Flash Designer

Linkplus Offshore Pvt. Ltd. 06/2009 - 05/2010

## Roles and Responsibilities:

- Designing web templates/mockups using Adobe Photoshop
- Developing website banners, slideshows using Flash and jQuery
- Slicing/coding the designed web mockups using html and css

### **Education**

## **Bachelor in Computer Science**

Patan Multiple Campus (Tribhuvan University) Graduated - 01/2007

## Intermediate in Science

Patan Multiple Campus (Tribhuvan University) Graduated - 01/2004

### Languages

- English
- Newari (Nepal Bhasa)

Nepali